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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 01/31/2023

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form, This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
Neb5 3P - 118\
1. Aireraft  Igere Model Series
PpER PAay - 230 Comanche
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
* G' Address [s)
2. Owner PunKin Center N Tao oy AN So. Sate X<
e 1933\ Country  AS A
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
] N AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT]
O ] |PrOPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE T E—

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

U. 8. Certificated Mechanic

l Manufacturer

Forelgn Certificated Mechanic

C. Centificate No.

Certificated Repair Station

as
Zip 7?&3\ Country uebh

Certificated Maintenance Organization

AEP 2173848

P

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuet
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

O

Signature/Date of Autiforized Individual

7 Date 2 01 M2y 2032
7. Approval for Retumn fo/Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identiﬁéé |in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is DApproved DRejected
. e P Al ed i
::_":Ape’z:“o rStandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization D:::rzf‘ en‘;pg? ; : anzx:"ad'a"
BY . - Gther (Speciy)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization
fil

Certificate or
Designation No.

3113338 IR

Signature/Date of

.

A

Inghividu
?)

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page

J)oﬁ’g: o) m%ﬁm\



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate alrcraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N bl58 P ol May 303%

Nationality and Registration Mark D%‘e
Removed 0ld Sunvisers. Tnsballed Rosen Sunvisors in
VG?emmz o STCL SA5983Mm y 15Sueal To

Rosen Sunviser Systems
863L% Golleqe View Road

Evu&e.ne, Or 4Mups

|:|Addmona| Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2




OMB No. 2120-0020 |gjectronic Tracking Number
(‘ Exp: 5/31/2018

US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION :

‘or FAA Use Only

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Iﬁtu?\r]%lggg egistration Mark Serial No. PA24-1781
1. Aircraft -
Make . Model Series
Piper PA24-250
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address _(As.sho registration.corjficate)
Harold Holladay Farms LTD Address éﬁ 055 yﬁﬁgeﬁway ?323 .
2. Owner City LdImesd State |
Zip ; 933 | Country US] {
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
[:I D AIRFRAME Plper (As described in tem 1 above) FAc4-1/01
D D POWERPLANT]
D m PROPELLER Hal’tze” HC'CZYK 1 BF/F8477 D'SR
Type
I:I D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name HO'}Z U HAdAITis X| U.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address h TX Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City BI’OWﬂfIG'd State ____ Certificated Repair Station 3173828
Zip Country Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date o?thqrized individual

zzgchRPart% ] jé é 7/4{/’%% /qu/q 05 -3d95 ‘JG/S

7. Approval for Réturn to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is gApproved |:| Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards . o Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY X ) — Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or 482274 Signature/Date of Authorjzed Individual

Designation No. . =~ —~
ot @AQ S 5-285~/5

FAA Form 337 (10/06) rag
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished . '
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

US N6658P 05-25-2015

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

STC SA3550NM :

installation of Hartzell HC-C2YK-1BF/F8477D-5R propeller in accordance with FAA sealed
Johnston Aircraft Service, Inc. Installation Instructions No. CPI1-2 "NC" dated December 19, 1986 or
later FAA approved revision and FAA approved Johnston Aircraft Service, Inc Airplane Flight
Manual Supplement No. 24-250 dated December 10, 1986, or later FAA approved revision as
required with this installation.

[:]Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
rag




OMB No. 2120-0020 {Elsctronic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/12018

US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation .

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Iﬁtgnﬁllg égé?fsgistration Mark Serial No. PA24-1781
1. Alrcraft :
Make p. Model Series
Piper PA24-250
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address_(As sho registration cerjficate)
Harold Holladay Farms LTD Address éﬁ 055 g f-ﬂgeﬁway 548 g
2. Owner ' City Lamesa State 1
| w 79881 oy USA
3. For FAA Use Only_ —
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D D AIRFRAME Plper (As described in Item 1 above) FAZ4-1/01
D [)t‘_l POWERPLANT! Lycoming 0-540 A1C5 L1695-40
] [] |PROPELLER
Type
D L__I APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency
vame 0y U HAITIS - A U.s. Certificated Mechanic [ Manufacturer
Address . L= TX Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Bfownfleld State Certificated Repair Station 31 73 828
Zip Country Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | centify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authgrized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D . f% /44/) v
Torg ) 29-Lodhoy 40 05-25-3915

7. Approval for Return tg/Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identiﬁeg in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is XApproved DRejected

FAA FIt. Standards : . Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

oY : X - — Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or 482274 Signatyre/Date of Authorized Individual 5

Designation No. - j _—

g /qé(/vw:lﬁ."/ﬁ‘zﬂ . 5-258 Z
[
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

rag
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets.

STC SE3552NM

Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

US N6658P

05-25-2015

Nationality and Registration Mark

END

Date

Modification of crankshaft damper configuration in accordance with FAA sealed Johnston Aircraft
Service, Inc. Report CPR-2 "NC" dated December 10, 1986 or later FAA approved revision.

DAdditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

rag




OMB No. 21200020 |Electronic Tracking Number

Exp: 5/31/2018

Q

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

US Department or FAA Use Only

of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance}

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity for each

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

rht'gngliggg?JR‘Legistration Mark Serial No. PA24-1781
1. Aireraft (i Model Series
Piper PA24-250
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As.sho registration cerificate)
Harold Holladay Farms LTD s 21098 Flighiway 548 o
2. Owner City Lamesd State | A
Zip 79331 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only — — —
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
[)_t] [] |ARFRAME Fiper (As described in Item 1 above) FAc4-170]
il O POWERPLANT
] [] |PROPELLER
Type
D L—_I APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name HO}; D, Aams A] U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address . TX Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
oy  Brownfield State Certificated Repair Station 3173828
Zip Country Certificated Maintenance Organization
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature/Date of

V7

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

O

thorized Individual

Yplth e,

N ALl QS A S- 90)5%

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved D Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards . S Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY , X ) N Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or 482274 Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. M j t - 5 /52“6 - (5

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

rag




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N6658P 05-25-2015
Nationality and Registration Mark Date
Aircraft repaired after gear up landing. Very light damage occured. All scraped skin replaced same
as original. No ribs or bulkhead damaged. Skins primed inside with zinc chromate. All riveting done
in accordance with AC 43.13 1B/2A figure 4-15. New Hertzell HC-C2YK-1BF/F8477D-5R propeller
installed in accordance with STC SA3550NM. Crank flange checked; no damage found. Crankshaft
gear and bolt replaced with new gear and bolt per AD 04-10-14 C1.
END

:IAdditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
rag




OMB No. 2120-0020
Exp: 5/31/2018

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 7

Elactronic Tracking Number

QR

US Department or FAA Use Only

of Transportation
Federal Avlation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

rﬁtgnf\llg é@éﬁgistration Mark Serial No. PA24-1781
1. Aircraft Make .. Model Series
Piper PA24-250
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address _(As.sho registration.cerjficate)
Harold Holladay Farms LTD Address éﬁ 055 g ﬁﬁgeﬁway ré‘w _
2. Owner City Lamesd state 1X
Zip 79331 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D m AIRFRAME iper (As described in Item 1 above) FAz4-1 /91
|:| D POWERPLANT
] [l |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
nme ROy U, HAITS AT u.s. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address > TX Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Brownfleld State Certificated Repair Station 31 73 828
Zip Country Certificated Maintenance Organization
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

[

Signature/Date of Authorizgd Individual

Y/ 74'5‘9%4/1 Al

05 -25 -33/€
7. Approval for Return fo/Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identiﬁéﬁ in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved DRejected
FAA FIt. Standards . o Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY X . L Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization

482274

Certificate or
Designation No.

Signature/Date, of Authprized Individual
Foall Jamsec

5 «Zg"ﬂé-

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

ray

-1




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

US N6658P 5-25-2015

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

1. STC SA3070WE :
Installation of single piece windshield in accordance with Gene's Drawing No. 75121, Rev. B. dated
July 23, 1975, issued to LP Aero Plastics, Inc.

1086 Boquet Road

Jeanette, PA 15644
2.STC SA2485CE
Installation of Side Windows with increase of thickness from 1/8 inch to 1/4 inch per Webco
Drawings 3501 through 3507 with an FAA Approval Date of April 14, 1989 or later.

3.STO137LA

Installation of Glareshield in accordance with the FAA app-oved Ashby Glareshield Master Drawing
List. Master Drawing List required for the modification is listed on FAA Approved Model List No.
STO1327LA or later FAA approved revision.

4.SA4-1235
Installation of 15 gallon wing tip fuel tanks installed per Drawing No. 4009A and FAA Approved
Brittain installation Manual TT4, revised February 9, 1962.

5.SA526GL ,

Installation of aileron, Flap, flap to fuselage, and rudder gap seals; wing root fairings; and dorsal fin
in accordance with the appropriate manual identified in the Knots 2U, Inc. Installation Manual List
Number SA526GL, dated July 4, 1987 or later FAA approved revisions.

6.SA1711GL ' -

Installation of Gear Lobe Fairings in accordance with the Knots 2U, Inc. Gear Lobe Fairing
Installation Manual for the Piper PA-24, no revision, dated January 18, 1992 or later FAA approved
revisions

END

|:|Additiona| Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
rag



Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
. OMB No. 2120-0020

2/28/2011
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAR Use Oy
of Transportaion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration .

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N6658P ) 24-1781
1. Aircraft [Make Model Series
PIPER PA-24-250 PA-24
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 2103 § Highway 349
2. Owner Gity Lamesa State TX
Harold Holladay Farms LTD zp  79331-4974 Country USA

3. For FAA Use Only

4, Type 6. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)

O J POWERPLANT|

] [0  |ProPELLER

Type
D D APPLIANCE Ve facarer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  Mike Pippen U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
aaress 555 Airport Road ¢| Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Fredericksburg state TX Certificated Repair Station
zp 78624 county USA Centificated Maintenance Organization IA&P 3467859

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or a_ttachmepts hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

on 8 Mike Pippen/4-17-2013

Extended range fuel Slgnature/Date of Authorized Individual N )
per 14 CFR Part 43 D ”
LA o
L4

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item § was inspectﬁi in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [z Approved [:] Rejected
. ks Persons Approved by Canadian
::Qoseilttérsmndards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY . i Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station ¥ | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual @ <
Designation No. AP ¢
|A&P 3467859 1A Mike Pippen/4-17-2013 - PR

FAA Form 337 (10-08)



- NOTICE’

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N6658P -17-2013

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
Instalied S-TEC System 30 Two Axis Automatic Flight Guidance System in Accordance with S-TEC
STC SA09260AC-D. ‘
Installed Garmin GDL88 ADS-B Receiver in accordance with Garmin STC SA02119SE.

Instalied Garmin GTN 750 GPS/NAV/COM in accordance with Garmin STC SA02019SE-D.

END

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-08)




i

. - ' : _ Form Approved

l Y MAJORREPAIR AND ALTERATION VAT oy
t,’,‘i;:’::;";:?r:; oo (Alrframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) = = Ofﬁce Tdentification —
:;deml A\da::n . . . . . . NM'FSDO 09

. INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
" and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C.1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958) - . . o . o : Lo

IMake - . L T © Modef
Piper PA-24-250 .
1. Aircraft  fseiaNe. Nationality and Registration Mark
; 24-1781. v e T _{N66s8P- - . .
j Name (As shown on registration certifcate) et . JAddress (AS shown on reglstrat:on certificate) - . .y .
2. Owner DEEGAN, MELVIN H JR oo IR 4726 LAMONT CT
) LAKE OSWEGO OR 97035

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5, Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration

‘AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

‘f Type

APPLIANCE

Manufacturer
6. Eonformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

JAMES AANES X |U.S. Certificated Mechanic IA&P4132945861A
PO BOX 597 Foreign Certificated Mechanic

'NDEPEND,E_NCE_OR 97351 o . . Certificated Repair Station

' {Manufacturer

D | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date ignature of Authorized Individual
6-15-04 e

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED D REJECTED
' FAA Fit. Standards| "~ L Other (Specify)
By Inspector Manufacturer X Jinspection Authorization
: ] o Person Approved by Transport
FAA D R tat
esignee epair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or ignature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. C } .
6-15-04 A&P4132945861A

FAA Form 337  (1288)

JUN 2 5 2004

[y
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NOTICE

Welght and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An-alteration must be -
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable arrwqrth/ness requirements.

8. Descrintion of Work Accomplished T
(If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1y . INSTALLED M-20 OIL SEPARATOR LLC. MODEL 300 IN LINE MOUNT AIR/OIL SEPARATOR
‘ ALL WORK DONE USING PARTS AS SUPPLIED AND INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS DATED
. 7/1/99 REVISED 11/28/01.

2) THIS INSTALLATION IS FAA APPROVED BY STC# SA02033AT DATED NOV. 19, 1999. LOG BOOK
ENTRIES MADE AND WEIGHT AND BALANCE COMPUTED.

**************************************t********E n d Fkkkkkkikihk ik hhhiikitdidiikiikihbkitihiikiiihkir

e et e e ™

S [] Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171




Acmintstiation

. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION Coe

(Airirame, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

-For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

NK-FSDO-09

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C.1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violafion (Section 501 Federal Aviation Act 1858)

{Make WSodel .
. PIPER PA24-250 -
1. Arcralt 5ogNe Natiorakity and Registration Mark
24-1781 . N5658P
IName {As shown on regisfrafon cericate) IAddress (As shown on registrafon cerficas)
2. Owner BREWSTER DON 205 MCCRACKEN ROAD
PO BOX 1270
WOODLAND WA. 98674
3. ForFAA Use Only
4. Unit |dentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Mamufachyer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’'s Name and Address B._Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
JAMES AANES X JU.S. Certificated Mechanic A&P4132945861A
14337 KEIL RD NE Foreign Certificated Mechanic
IAURORA OR. 97002 Certificated Repar Station
Manufacturer

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteralion made to the unii{s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is frue and comect to the best of my knowiedge.

Date
12-01-2001

7. Approval for Retum To Service

Pursuant to the authorily given persons specified below, the unitidentified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED [[1 rResectED
fAA Flt. Standards Manufact X . szation Other (Specify)
BY nspector Inspection Authoriza
- _ Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station da S - Group
Daste of Approval or Rejection Ceriificate or Signatuce of Authorized Individual
Designation No. ( i
12-01-2001 (A&P4132945861A
FAAForm337 (1289 ~




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entfered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
‘compatible with al] previous alferations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

{If more space is requ:red attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed J

1) INSTALLED ELECTRONICS INTERNATIONAL, INC. MODEL EAC-1 SN 44407 THIS UNIT IS
A EGT/ CHT/ OAT GAUGE. ALL WORK DONE USING PARTS AS SUPPLIED IN KIT . AND WAS

MOUNTED IN.AN EXSISTING HOLE IN THE INSTERMENT PANNEL.

2) . THIS INSTALLATION IS FAA APPROVED BY STC# SA2350NM DATED FEB. 16, 1984, REV. MAY

26, 1987. USING INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS NO. II 070781-1.
3) LOG BOOK ENTRIES MADE AND WEIGHT AND BALANCE COMPUTED.

Ena

1 Additional Sheets Are Attached

USGPO:1989-0-663-171




Q Form Approved

. - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION om8 ”‘; 2‘:::?}” —
of Tomaponoion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) S Tdenteaton
Acministrotion CAY. Ar7-07

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
iper -24-
1. Aircraft - Pip - n P).q 2.4 250
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
24-1781 N6658P
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
" .
2. Owner Brewster Don 205 McCracken R‘} e
Woodland, Wa 58617
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) -~
XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Charles R. Ferrell X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic
70 Appleton Rd. Foreign Certificated Mechanic A&P 1535522
Lyle , Wa 98635 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

12/1/99 Ol A G er O

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the%mt identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and i APPROVED O REJECTED

Other (Specif
rn/;gelll:b?tandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
AADesignee | |Repalr Siaion Caneds pwarvunss Grovs
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or AAuthorized Individual
Designation No.
12/1/99 1535522 . M

FAA Form 337 (12-83)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed Knots 2U Inc. Wing fillets inaccordance with

Knots 2U Inc. STC SA371CH and installation instructions for

Piper PA-24.

Installed Knots 2U Ince. wing root fairings inaccordance with

STC SA526GL and installation instructions using factory supplied

hardware.

Weight and balance data computed and equipment list amended.

(END)

DEC - 21939

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

7 U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-668-012/60046




Q Form Approved

” ' MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION omB "";:r‘:zm‘l —
e (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ST T Toaton
Federol Aviation

Administration

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Ac

A X711
NVl
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereol) for instruc
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1.000

t of 1958).

Make Model
Piper PA-24-250
1. Alreraft Serial No. - Nationality and Registration Mark
24-1781 N6658p
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner 205 McCracken Rd
Brewster Don Woodland, Wa 98617

8

3. For FAA Use Only

applicable airworthinass requirements and Is approved

for the above degGribad~alcralt, subject to conformity

inﬁpaclion by a personauthgrizedJff FAR 43, Section 43.7
3

DATE RE PDX-FSDO
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME rrrrrrererrrrrrsrres (As described in Item 1 above) -~ - XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Cenrtificate No.

Charles R. Ferrell
70 Appleton Rd.
Lyle, Wa 98635

X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Cedilicated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

A&P 1535522

D. I cenrtify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the un
have been made in accordance with the requirements

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

it(s) identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date Signature ;)f Authorized Individual
11/30/99 P T I
bte e N 1o g2 (

7. Approval for Return To Service

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins

pected in the manner prescribed by the

is 8 APPROVED 0O REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards

Inspector Manufacturer

X
BY

Other (Specit,
Inspection Authorization (Specily)

FAA Designee Repair Station

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection

JA~t~99

Certificate or
Designation No.

/535523

.

Signature of Authorized Individua

e 3 -~

, ./ 2
L l/&""?z"é@u 7\

4
{

Wl

—

FAA Form 337 (12.g8




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes'shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

-

8. Descripticn of Work Accomplished :
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed Narco 10 Elt from radio rack aft of baggage
compartment and installed Ameri-King Corp. ELT in saﬁe location
attached to radio rack with 4 ea 6x32 screws and lock nuts.
Narco antenna remer from top of fuselage and installed Ameri-
King antenna in same mounting hole. Remote switch mounted in
instrument panel under radio panel using factory supplied hwd.
and cable. For continued airworthness refer to installagion

and operation manuel IM-450. Equipment list amended and weight

change was negligible.

DEC - 81998

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

# U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE. 1992-668-012/60046




JUN 4 recp’

hé‘ . . Form Approved
e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . _Om8 N‘;— 2‘3:020
US Deportment . . or Use Only
]
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) - Office Identificats
Federal Aviation . i
Administration : NIv— AL
INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all ent;ies. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B,and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report isrequired by law (49U.S.C. 1421 ). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make Model
. Len
. Piper PA24-250
1. Aircraft - - - - -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark a5 558P
24-1781

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner

Brewster, Don 205 ilcCracken Rosd
Woodland, Wa 28874
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME p (As described in Item 1 above) « -~ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
PPLIANCE
APP c Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
N ™ . AR
Charles R. Ferrell U.S.'C)enlflca.tfad Mechanic . AP ?‘__5355222
490 Appleton Rd. Foreign Certificated Mechanic £ - .
Certificated Repair Station
) Wa 98635 -
lee ? a Manufacturer

D. |certify that the repairand/or alterétion made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information ’ ’
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

Signature of Authorized Individual

'6/2/97

7. Approval for Return To Servic

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the uniridentified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ®IAPPROVED 0O REJECTED

. Other (Specif. .
r@gg%ﬁtandards Manufacturer ¥ Inspection Authorization (Sp . ¥) e
BY - . -
FAA Designee Repair Station EZ?:;a%?&%‘ﬁt%:gs:ré?gggn

14

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Aythorized Individual o
. Designation No.
572757 1535522 / /Q 2%
VP N7 294

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE -

ing limitati i iate airc}aft record. An alteration must be
] lance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropria K I . i
c%%%fgt?lgllg ?vé;th all prev?ous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

ipti Accomplished . ) ) ]
> ?I;3 fr(t:t?rit:;:;); ‘g(;:;u;ed a;;tach ‘additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed Paper air filter and installed Braclket Ba-104 filter
assemblir as direct replacement part. Work accomplished as/per
STC SA693CE. No weight change, equipment list amended.

(END)

[0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

T U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1952-668—-012/60046




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA |
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION~FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

GTANDARD ARWORTHNESS CERTFICATE

| NATCNAUTYAND |2 MANUFACTURERANDMODEL . |3 ARCRAFTSERIML |4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATION LAARKS NUMBER

Y6650F | MER PAA=2X0 U-1780 | HORMAL

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE
This ainzorhuness ceriicatersessued pursuant tothe Federal Avation Actof 1958 and certlies that. s of thedate ol issuance, the
arcralt 1o vhich 1ssued has been mspected and found to conform to he type certdicale therefar, 10 be n condition for sale
aperation and has begn Shown to meet the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and detaled ainvorttiness code as
prowided by Annex 8 to the Convention on Interational Cral Aviation €xcept as noted herein

Exceptions

NN

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless soaner surendered suspended revoked of a termination date 15 olhenwise established by the Admmilrator s
amviorthingss cerlicate 15 eflecte as long as the maintenznce presentative maintenance and alterations are perlormed in ‘

accordancevathParts21 43,andd1 of theFederal A'.nahqﬂﬂegu anops asappropnale andthe ancrattis egisteredintheUnted

J’ ﬁ" ¢ %
DATE OF 1SSUANCE

h Ay DESIGNATION NUMBER
R 0+02-60 555 (rlrn RS04

P
Any alteration reproduction armisuseof lhlscerlmcalemay ba punishable by afinenotexceeding $1.000, orimprsonment nolexceedingd
sears or both THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE VT APPLICABLE FEQERAL

AVIATION REGULATIONS
FAA Form 81002 52 US. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992. 769:25 |

o
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"FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. _2 DATE: °

N E Form Approved

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTEHATION OMB No. 21200020

(Airirame, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)_ ofics ] d::: dfc:‘:;“ Only

PSP -F3

1 INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortype all entries. See FAR43.9, FAH43Appena|x8 and AC43.9-1 (orsubsequen( rev;smn thereo!) forinstructions
i and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.5.C. 1421). Failure to réportcan resuitin acivil penalty notto exceed $1.000
: for each such violation’ (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model

S L L L L Ppezd-260-
Serigl.‘No.... . 24_ _ (7"'8(' ) S . thc;n}a_léyfﬁhﬁ Reglstranon M?X-P L

Name (As shown on registration certificate) : Address (As shown on reglstranon certlhcate}

AN B AGOSTIES Pﬂcrﬂ;/w /4/c Po Boix Fsg- -~ v T
7€oyr0/+6£ o g0

3. For FAA Use Only Voot s b

4. Unitl 2 iy 5. Type

Unit . - Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME ' —— {As described in item 1 above) : .

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

- 8. Conformity Stat
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency - C. Certificate No.
Logcer &, Lickmr v ] M [ u.s. Cenificated Mechianic__
2P0 VC Ot dvd 3 Foreigh Certificated Mecnanic 4’0 5'7/-(0 fege
&2E f;;(,m o, P7030- Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

M
4
H

1

\ -
i
R
i

H

{

. lcertify thanhe repanr and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Flegulallons and that the information

turnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. o~

Date . . Slgnature of

://1/ 37, 793

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authomy given persons specified below, the unjrlidentified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescnbed by the
* Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is 'APPROVED 0O REJECTED

" Other (Specif
rnl;?);:l:b?(andﬂrds x Inspection Authorization (Specity)

Manufacturer

BY
. Person Approved by Transport
Canada Ain_uort;igess Group

Daie of Approval or Rejection Centificate or igr uphorized individhal -
. Designation No. N - . - .
A 34 (743 575052 ZA | : ,/%ﬁ».——

.FAA Form 337 (12-88)

FAA Designee Repair Station




_FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. _=> DATE; ‘*

" Weight and balance or operating limitation changes s
compatible with all previous alterations to assure con

NOTICE C

hall be entered in the appropriste aircraft record. An alteration mustbe
tinued conformity with the applicable airwor:hiness requirements.

-onerd

- 8 Pl o T
T
8. Description of Work Accomplished

fUpce A Brpures 47
D24, Aeslrerdis Y

fosrraonss, POMEN T AT S ETES
L ORZ R 2oyt T3 AT V4 Ao

025 Frler ZoZ
e AT A P 28 A BecTx

Lipes

(I more space is _required, attach additional-sheets, Identily with 'aircral{ nétlonallly and reglsiration mark and date work complated.) .
s 7/ S Y Z, (773
Corprtey Strnr 7onse. Sugoer Foeases Lytf Soe wGoncs = 2 4 £33

o TRk E AYLTERIE  TH 44/;//44-

7. Aueres o
e KR AP 03F)
£20.

FEB 2~

N Sa
Ly Sy

+U.5.GPO:1888-0-683-171

i




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY -
CAMERA NO. Z) N/DATE: /.Q . ?’—9

U.S.  DEPARTMENT- OF TRANSPORTATION. P Form Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION R | Budget Bureau No. 04~R060.1
~ " y - : FOR FAA USE ONLY _
. MAJOR REPAIR ‘AND ALTERATION‘ _ . OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propetler, or Appliance) TE-FSDO-64
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all encries °
for instructions and disposition of this form.
MODEL

MAKE  Spmeces ]
: ) PA=24=—250

1. AIRGRAFT | ———Piper ; B NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
2e

SERIAL NO. B

~ - 1 _NG65
NAME (A3 shown on registration certificate) co ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
: P.0O. Box 8

2. OWNER ’ - .
Jedicauadia_mtmm.ta:iz_lm»___ﬂnxing.._da 97009
- 3. FOR_FAR USE ONLY

& UNIT IDENTIFICATION s TYPE
ALTER-

3ERIAL NO,
. REPAR ATION

MODEL

X

(As described in item 1 above)

AIRFRAME

APPLIANCE.

5 fONFURMIT\' STATEMENT
- -B. KIND OF AGENCY

U luis. ceRniFicATED mECHANIC, T L - |-
= - - — — ARS 4125
T FOREIGN - CENTIFICATED MECHANIC : Al 3&4 Pt
- PRI&Z R1.ZG3

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION .. .
AC1.2&5 1t.2.3848

7505 H.E. Ax.rpnrt Way - - [X-
Portland, OR 91&& - _{manuracTunes
xhe unn(s) 1d:nnﬁ<d in item 4 above and described on the reverse or

D. 1 cernfy th-: the rep;ir nnd/or nlnrauon mldc to
artachments "hereto have been made in accordsnce with the: rrqm?n:m: of Part 43 of the U.5, Fedenl Aviation Regulariong
and that the-information furmshed *herein: is true and:correct’to best of my knowledge.

DATE - WF AU onuco INDIVIDUAL
i Losie o Roland - gan C.hief Ingpector

1-26-88 . Govani ooToc
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO _SERYICE

Pnrnnnl to tha suthoriry given. persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins
Adminisczaror of the Pedera!l: Aviation Aduunumnon -nd i E APPRQVED D REJEC
. OTHER (5,
lNSPECﬂON AUTHORIZA'NON . (Spacify) -

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

%aed in the manner prescribed by

PAA LT, nmnn.ps T
MAN FACTURE]
INSPECTOR - v n

§ CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
PAA DESIONEE - - m REPAIR STATION ¢’ OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
- . OF AIRCRAST .
CER'JFICATE oz .| SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

DATE OF APPROVAL OF " R : s i'.',

EJECTI : DESIGNATION NO . -

[AE-¥E _| _ams 4126 ?,,Q_MQ W :

_FAA Form 337 (7-67 18320)

-BY




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY )
l CAMERA N0. 22 N/DATE: /A

——

: » NOTICE - ~ - BN
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record, An

alterationr ‘must be compatible- with-all-previgus-alteérations to- assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements. . = . e,

8. DESCRIPTION OF .WORK._ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is required, attach additional sheets.
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.), )
Removed mechanicalclock and installed a M8co digital clock s/N
04488. Clock mounted in same mounting location ‘as removed clock.

. _Installed a digitizer blind encoder P/H D120 P2-T, S/N 63301
“behind copilots ins t panel. Connected encoder to the .

‘static system and wired to transponder.

der in accordance with FAR 91.172 on 1-26-88.
Check encoder to 20'000 in actordance with PAR 91.36, Certified
altimeter to 20'000 in accordsnce with FAR 91.171 on 1-26-88.
Installed a one amp in line fuse between transponder and enceoder.
Units installed in accordance with AC 43.13
baragraph 1, 4 thru 10. :

Equipment list updated
Weight and balance revised

E 6
: JAN 29 icae
_ eI 1231458
" "[ ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

€ FadACTRag0a T 0 ¢ . . * 77 U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1986-659-121/40145 -

P

U PR




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTR’Y/Z _‘X?r-_g? 8

CAMERA NO. DATE:

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION . | Form A 24
Budget Bureaw No. 04-R060.1
FOR FAA USE ONLY

. | FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OFFicE l,DENﬂFICﬁbO%
* NM-FSDC-64 .

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) v
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and :AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

for inatracrions veil A panilRe M pocries.
1. AIRCRAFT ::L'N /D/PEAD, e Sg:&ﬁﬁgsm 250
SN RVl A TR —
ADDRESS :hown on re, dra-ilon mrfﬁc;f;_)s]_ R

!An shown on uZuhnn MEHSZD7Q A e
EOPATOQZ """""" " LBORING, Q;Q 7 o0g
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

2. OWNER

4. _UNIT IDENTIFICATION
MODEL

SERIAL NO.-

(As describad in item 1 above)ee

14

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

B TH, &7 - _ o _
- - - N - 3332 i XA

MANUFACrUuI
ELECTROIZE7VT N
CONFORMITY STATEMENT
C. CERTIFICATE NO.

. A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ‘- B. KIND OF AGENCY
- AOBE /27 A 7 JEFPTANVI X S~ |5
5775088662

| CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

o v — L. - e A..\_‘ —— e
N ERESHAN D970 F A [mmmcn -
the unit(s) ideatified in item 4 sbove and described on the reverse or
e 1.S. Federal Aviation Regulationy

d/ox}unnon mde to
with the requirements of Part 43 of th.

D. I cectify that the repllr
attachments heret geen made in accordance
snd tha¢ the xnfommon fornisbed . herein is true and correct to r.h: est of my koowledge.
DATE SIGNATURE éj;‘m %D ;:MDUAL
4 7. APPROV@[ FOR RETURN TO SERVICE =
the unic é;nuﬁed in item 4 wes xéx.;%zed in the manner préscribed by

Pursuant to the
the Adminiserato

FAL FLT, STANDARDS MANUFACTURER
INarecTOR

APPROVED [ JREJE

authority given persons specified below,
OTHER (Specify)

r of the Federal Aviation Ad.nuuumnon and is
INSPECTION Aumom.unou

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSF OR

Y : :
FaA DISIQNEI REPAIR STATION - -
- OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE / /E RBIVIDUAL =
REJECTION _|DESIGNATION NO. é ,
LB IIEB7/A 5 7/5086: B
: N (8320)

FAA Form 337 (7-67




G1STRY -
%::E::R;w:z;‘;nm /z %%59 .

NOTICE .

Weight and bolance or operafing limitation changes sholl be entered. in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be campatible with all previous alterations fo assure cantinued conform:fy with the
applicable airworthiness requ'remenfs

B. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISMED (/f more space is required, attach uddll’ronal sheets. ldenfify with air-
croft nationality and registration mofk and dafe work completed.} -.

N&658P US_FEB [, 1987

//VSTA,_/_-_é CHA[VNEL EGT 7WUDE/ _
N, PEESFCSZN&ZZ/\M_
‘ZSS_UED J E/_ECT/?ON/C /NTL [NC

Hro7Er FOLLOWED, INSTRUNEN T
PLACED TN RH EXISTING 2% DlA—
HOLE TN PANEL. WT_ AND BAL ENTRY

* mmgca‘&a AIRCRAFT EQUIP~
’ML/\/T L/S‘T /)MEA!QED

_ 7101‘*11011111 11121314158

Q( ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

(o4 PAA AC T2-4808




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ;
CAMERA NO. 72 N/DATE: /

7757

Form A ved
Budger Bureanu No. 04—R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY
OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
HH-FSDO-64

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Ai)p!i_qn:e)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.

for instructions and disposition of this form.
MAKE— — =~ - - - [ ———— N Y T B . S P A& ;
PIRPER o PAZ2L-250
— | NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
bonEl

B DA 24-[ 781 |08

NAME (As shown on istration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate
W ) PO BOXEIEETEAM! 3765579‘
3 B gpl@::zao;?we b}? Q200 9
’ 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY :

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Aﬁbendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

1. AIRCRAFT

2. OWNER

4. UNIT [DENTIFICATION

MODEL

SERIAL NO,

(As described in item 1 above)

IvE
S

MANUFACTURER

=

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY’S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO

X |u.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

EFOBERT K _LI£ EMANVM

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

37O NE LZINDENAVE,

—AP A |
ol =TT

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

CGRESHAM OF. 97030

MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair. and/or alteration msde to-the unit(s) xdennﬁed in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
anschments hereto have been made in sccordsnce with “the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aﬂanon Regulations
and that tbe information furnished. herein is true and correct to the b ¢ of my knowledg:

DATE

L FEB.I987

snsNAm%-wmz&D IN |vi

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below
1ha Administrator of the Federal Avistion Administration and is

, the unit identified in itemn 4 was
¥ APPROVED [ JREJE!

%ed in the manner prescribed by

FAA FLT. STANDARDS
INSPECTOR

MANUFACTURER X INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

BY
FAA DESIGNEE

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSP! l

REPAIR STATION
OF AIRCRAFT

OTHER (Spacify)

DATE OF AFPROVAL OR

A S T I OB7 ALY

CERTIFICATE OR

smme /VIDUAL

v.4

FAA Form 337 (7-87

(8320)




ISTRY
g:;ﬁgikgﬁnzz REgars /2 "27"5957

Weight and balance or operati ing limitation change shall be enter ed in the appropr riate Gircraff record.

An alteration must be compatible with oll previous alterations to asyere continved conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach additional sheefs. Identify with air-
aft nationality and registration mark_and date work complefed )

N6658P LIS FLB [ ] 987 |
[INSTALL. SHOULDE/-P HARNESS KITS.

I PIN SHB458-0/=11(1 H) AND — /2//9/77
| PER STC SA7689S50; ADDITIONAL ~
APPROVAL L E TTERSUP ##3 DA TED
L DEC. IO 1985, INSTRUCTIONS o
,DA>A WING SET SHE458-0/.

WT AND.BAL. ENTR/_ES MADE. //VPECO/PD
AEQQEB EUQUTE@ENZ:[ / ST TZ)WZ NDED

——————

'{1819116111|i211 20814159

. [E/Auomoma. SHEETS ARE ATTACHED .




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. / DATE: & - /£ ~8&

DEPANTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION L . - | Form A d
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION . Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

. FOR FAA USE ONLY
N MAJOR REPA;IB. AND A“ERAHON, GFFICE IDENTIFICATION
. (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) A [ 35060

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 App&ndix B, and AC 4£3.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions ‘and disposition of this form. \

ME Ty LER T
SERIAL NO:- S - g T ey T - NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
LA 4 -778/ | US. _NEE58.- S
NAME (As shown on registration certificale) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate) .
2. OWNER j@/jﬂ/x L ER FATHEIC AL DE]E LI LANVE

WIFE CO OWNER LAKE OSIWEESD, OR 9703
5 3. FOR FAA USE_VONL\' i

1. AIRCRAFT

4. UNIT IDENYIFICATION - 5. TYPE

ALTER-
MODEL ) SERIAL NO. REPAIR o

ATION

AIRFRAME . {As described in item 1 above) X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

~ TYPE

~

APPLIAN;:E

MANUFACTURER - N —
L. ; N 5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT . . T
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY - “. €, CERTIFICATE ‘NO.

| RPOBERT A LTERMANNV X carres monne AP =/A
- /37O NE, L IINIEN AVE. |

s e | 5 71505662

D. I certify that the repeir.and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above snd described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Pare 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulations

and that the information. furnished herein is true and corrfect to the ba%cf my knowledge.

DATE_ N } ‘ e i SIGNATURE OF. /Al ORIZED INDIY] AL : .
U SERPT 8 1285 T . % / Z S

N 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERViCE

Purluu:\i to the authority given persons s ified beiow, the unit jdentified in irem 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by )
zhg Administrator of the Federal Aviation Pﬁminllmt.ion and is g APPROVED DREJEC‘I%D

I » OTHER (Specify)

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER ‘INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

INSPECTOR X

BY CANADIAN DEFANTMENT

PAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR =
: OF AIRCRAFT

<]
DATE OF APPROVAL -OR CERTIFICATE OR sncnu%umomzsn INBIVIDUAL -
REJECTION . __IDESIGNATION NO. / /
SELT & /985 |/A5 71505663 AT A Zﬁ___

FAA Form 337 (7-6n ) (8320)

-




FAA ATIRCRAFT R N
CAMERA NO. / DATE: 4 - /& - 8”,6

AR NOTICE - - . )
“Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in-the' appropriate aircraft record.
An‘olteration must be compat:ale with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements, : =

8. DESCKIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. 'ldenfify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and dote work comgleted.) .

| Hladsr S 5i 7 ross——

7=
)T E ’

= CARPACKLL ADIACEITT 7T 724 T ) 7=
LATLE STA. &7 By kA L2 _SEAT T AACK
| AT TACHNMENT TS S ,
QQQBAEE__ZD*PEB‘LZE_MQTH_ZMAJZéé_
STATERIAL 2024 753 . o054 CNM_THICK. X
| ALALL L THAN ORIENAL. 2575 2 370w 25
- AT TACHED WITH CRZ24 L Chfehy RIvETS
L RLEAIRLEL PER LA 1O/ Ll 230, Fr5 2PE3
— EAACHS (3= 1A ZA. NECLIG/BLE Wik BAL.

SRR PORTATSS
. E ’- Ri\:O;‘i
B @'Eﬂw_.g@
U

SEp ¥
Ay 2EE 10195,

24

. < - [[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED EISIES
< FAA AC 724508 T ( S S S N N . o v

* U.S. GPO: 1881 - 775-332/47




FAA AIRC
CAMERA N

RAFT ;AEGISTRY
0. / +

DATE: 4

LULS, DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE,
v AERONAUI La ADMINISTRATION

PPL[CATIOV FOR ATRW ORTIII;.\ESS CERTIFICATE‘
AND/OR A’\I\IUAL INSPECTION OF AN AIRCRAFT

- o7 Form ;\iipmvcd.

Budget Bureiu No. 41-RO4LS.

Plepze print or type. S
Civil Aeronautics Admin
Field Representative.

INSTRUCTIONS

ubinit® this form to the

istration. Aviation Safety

1. TYPE OF APPLILATION {Cheel: wohich)

s X OR!GINAL ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE. .

b, ] ANNUAL lNSPECTlON FOR RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATE " <.

<. D AMENDMENT: OR MDDlFlCATION oF CURRENT CERTIFICATE

d. [J RECERTIFICATION UNDER THE PROVISIONS OT CAR 8
e. [ MULAIPLE CERTIFICATE UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CAR 8

Fan

. 2. AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION
ihe Certificate of Alrwotlhmess be issued to permu up

It is requested thai

{CRheek appropriaic am{n)

wnrlhlne‘;s classi mulion(s) :

o X STANDARD (Nonunmwmmmmm cnmomss) -

b. [T LIMITED (SEE CAR 9)

e O] RESTRICTED (SEE CAR &) - ¢
[+ {Check the reatricted speclal purposc operation(s) ta be condueled) 3

[J AGRICULTURAL AND PEST CONTROL B
[J AEriAL ADVERTISING e :

- [] AERIAL SURVEYING - . . _* Lo

[] GLIDER-TOWING - - e e

: ‘8. ] EXPERIMENTAL
(Check the tgpe of r.p:rmzr.nl operallon{n to Le cnnduc{ed}

[ RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT. : -

[0 AMATEUR-BUILT . .
. D GEMONSTRATION :

D PATROLLING -

] FOREST AND WlLDLIFE CONSERVATION

[ weaTHER CONTROL .
0O oTHER :

- [1'raciNG S
[J ExHBITION: - .
1 oTHER

3. AIRCRAFT IDENTIFICATION (Cumplr’z all items)

By AIRCRAFI‘ MAKE

Piper

b. AIRCRAFT MODEL

|- patzy

"250!1 ‘ 2

. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO..

4-1781

£

4. ENG!NE MAKE

Lyc oming

e ENGI NE MODEL

-540—AICS .

T

i

‘.?-\'
.

. RCRAFT REGISTRATION INFORMATION (Complele all itemns) . . S,
EGISI'ERED OWNERSFULL NAME N e

|T.OCK HAVEN, FENNA.

b PE%MANENT MAIUNG ADDRES

. R i -

C

c. AIRCRAFT NATIONALITY

AND REGISTRATION MARK

« 66587

e 5. AIRCRAFT OWNER'S CERTIFICATION (Check and complete appropricle rtzm)

*-=.. T hereby ccrmfy that I am the registered owne#(or his agent) of the gircraft 1den1:1ﬁed in Ttem 3 above which ia
registered* with the Civil Aeronautics Administration as required by the Regulations of the Admmlst*ator, Part 501
-or 502 and when operated displays the following evidence of rchstrn.bon.

=3 CERTIFICATE oF REGISTRATION FORM ACA-500 (PART A),

"DATE OF KSSUE

b. D APPLICATIDN FOR REGIFTRATIDN FDRM ACA-500 (PART B). FORM ACA-500, PART A, FDRWARDED TO CAAAIKCRAFT RECORDS BRANCH,

W-300 ON

s ‘

'Ln ordcr to be cllxlblc tnr registration an nlrcm". must be
by n cliizen of the United
1 (1") GE the Clvil Aercnantics Act of 1938, as amended,

tates, us defined by Bection

»A'I_I'ACHMENTS {Check whi:k)

<, [ DEALER'S REGISTRATION CET?IFICATE FORM ACA-1707, DATED November 19, 1960

:fy that the above

I hereby cer
sta‘bements a

é..//

e true.

<
FI'ERED OW/FK /Z AUTHORIZED AGENT)

[T acaas ] WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT (qGijRE S
17 ACA-377 [J DATA; DRAWINGS, ETC. t )
3 ata-at7 [T} UNAPPROVED DEVIATION DATA - rde & Del ,Dept.
) o (DATE) - TITLE)
16—a0ua7-2 : el L .

Form ACA-305 (ll—ﬁx)q




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY -7
CAMERA NO. / DATE: £ - /& - §&

oz e S i SN Ao b

ClVlL AERONAVJ‘!'KC'_S ADMINIS‘I’RAT[ON ;0

AIRCRAFT IVSPECIION REPORT

The ancral't déscribed in Item 3 on the xeverse of this form has been mspected and found to conform tu
={Check and \.-bmpL.e applicalie. nl:mx) L § R
AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE CERTxF'cATloN BASIS

a: &I AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION HO. THRDUGH SHEET REVIS ON NO.
RNy AIRCRAFI‘ LISTING PAGE NO. __

. & AXRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE eummm' o FOM
s D CIVIL. MR REGULATIDN PART'S (MODIFIED TYP(E cgﬁrmcnm

2. AIR RAI-_I‘ AND ENG'NE OPERATING RECORDS

n. ﬂ AIRCRAF[’ F-EW—NO PREVIOUS OPERATION OR MAINTENANCE HISI'ORY
B, E COMPLIANCE WA’H APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES RECORDED

. 'SERIAL NO. - . g " TOTAL HoURs»
 SERIAL MO, - T . TOTAL HOURS
‘ -"SER!ALVN.O, L . S .. TOTAL HOURS

.SERIAL NO. R i = TOTAL HOURS

" aLAST Amwoa'n—‘mss INSPECTION coNDucrsb
= BY AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER = .-.. ;
‘dBY APPROVED REPAIR STATION, cm'nnckrs No.

[ BY MECHANIC, CERTIFICATE WO, S -
h. |:| PERloulc AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT, FORM ACA—BIS wns REI‘URNED O owm

-, AIRWOR’THINESS DOCUMENTS lSSUED OR REVIEWED

D OPERATION LIMITATIONS. FORM ACA-309, WAS [SSUED (COFY ATTACHED) - :
“b: [] CURRENT OPERATION LIMITATIONS, FORM ACA-305, 15 AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT -
s Ei CURRENT APPROVED AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL iS AVAILABLE N AIRCRAFT -

: CURRENT WEIGHT AND BALANCE INFORMATIOR IS AVAILABLE IN. AIRCRAFT
.m THIS INSPECFION HAS BEEN RECORDED IN THE MRCRAF‘[' RECORDS -
E CERTIFICATE OF AIRWORTHINBS FORM ACA-1362, xsuzn m FEbmry 2 1960
D PREVIOUS FORM ACA-1362 WAS ISSUED TO EXPIRE ; S
‘BY

. (DATE) . ~ .
(NAME OF LSSUING REPRs.mTAﬂVE) - ) " (DESIGNATION NO.)

SAPPROVED REPAIR STATXON CERT[FICATIDN

D AIRWORTHY -~
[ UNATRWORTHY .

- - C!"EAIR ErAﬂDN-AUTHquZFD SIGNATURE)

6. CAA REPRESENTATIVE.CERTIFICATION"

2 SE AND FOUND 124 E AIRWORTHY D UNA[RWDRTHY
N (Check cppropriate iiem).

ZRATURE Jo We ary' o DESIGNATION NO. .| paTE
Ch.Engr.,Piper Acft.’ . DHMOR 1-1:. 7| - 2-2-60 .
AVIQPEN SAFETY AGENT'S SIGNATURE - ,' T .| cAA DESIGNATION No. “DATE - [ AccErTED
: ! S U ‘ B ' [] REINSPECTED
] sPOT CHECKED




FAA" ALRCRAFT REGISTRY :
" CAMERA -NO., / DATE: 4 --/& - &6 |

DEPART" /T OF TRANSPORTATION LT .. | Eornr Approved .
. 7 Budget Bureau No. 04-R060O.1

FEDERAL . B v TION ADMINISTRATION e

- MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION i o oL Y
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance} BT~ TS S — &
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subseque‘rft revision therecf).

I INSTRUCTIONS: Print or cype all entries.
¢ for instructions and disposition of this form.

L -~ E Fiper
1 AIRGRAFT - FemaiAT o

£
MODEL  pa24-250 ¢
T NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
24-1781 7 N6553p
MAME (As shown on regisfraﬁon_ceﬁiﬁcafe) ADDRES§ (As shown on registration certificote)-
322 N. E. 167th Place A

2. OWNER Vernon L. & Jean G. Aden I Portland. O .
: - _ or an - ﬂ" re Y 22239 o

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

MODEL

SERIAL NO.

AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 abave)

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE FANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT - .
B. KIND- OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY’'S NAME AND ADDRESS
Airport Electronics,; Inc. U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC -
i FOREIGN CER:IFICATED MECHANIC 4551 R—l, 2E-3
Spec. Ser.

P. O. Box 506
Aurora, oregon 97002 JLLCERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION —| Inst. Lim.

MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/ov alteration made to the anit(s) idencified jat 4 above and described on the reverse or
atizchments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 f the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correcr to theﬂbes( f my knoleedge./ R -

DATE ; ] R SIGNA R/Eﬁ/
June 18, 1982 \j

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVIGE 7~ —

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unir idendified in item - was inspecr~d
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [t APPROVED' [_JREJECTED
OTHER (Spacify)

in the manner prescribed by

-| FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER ~- INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR .

: CANADIAN DEPARTMEI
FAA DESIGNEE PQ{ REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT Ind R
: OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGPA( URE AJF AUT

REJECTION DESIGNATION N

] June 18, 1982 4591
FAA Form 337 (7-67) - GPO : 1972 © - 475-508




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. / DATE:

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating {imitation changes shall be entered in the appropncte aircraft record.
An elferation must be compatible with all previous alterations to assuré continued confoirmity with the -
i apphcable airworthiness reawremen,‘s ) -

1.

T

‘8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets.  Identify with dir-
‘- craft nationality ard registration mark and date work complefed ) '

Installed King EX1705, KT209, EHAZé, KR35 and KI225 in panel
cut-ant as provided bv the a_rcraft mapu1=cturer, eecurFP wigh AR
Rnachine screws and lock nuts. ° . S .

Installed X 75 on bulkhead sipiliar %o’ Ac 43.13~2A - Eigure 2. 3
through 2. 1.

Installed required antennas per AC 43.13-2a, Cﬁapter 3. "Secured to -
structure Bsing manufa"turer's supplied doubler and ha:dware.-

Instzllation coaplies with AC 43.13-2A, chapters 1, 2 & 3. '

Functionally checked per AC 43-6A and complles with par§é43 .13 (a)
{b) of the FARs. . »

Continuous electrical load does not exceed 100% of the rated
generator output. Wiring conforms with HIL-W-SOBG Circuit
proteccion srovided.,

Height and balance computed and recorded. Eguipment list carrected.
Log book entries performed.

END—

s P ’\

- . PORTLAWD, OREGON
EGEIV LE
_JUI\Z,/ 1982

=AM A
G902 112131488




"FAA AIRCRA}; REGISTRY
'CAMERA NO. / DATE: 4 - /& -85

DEP, _-ENT OF TRANSPORTATION Lanbt ol s wED - Form Approved
: B . . Budget Burean No, 04—R060.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION'
: - FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION .  [GFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Alrfrume, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) =y
P P PP
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9<1 (or subsequent revision thereof) -

: I’\S’I‘RU"TIONS Print or type all entries.
forinsuwiailas and disposition of this form.
: : ;[ MAKE 7. X MODEL _
e T BT PIPER . "A 24~250
‘1. AIRCRAFT . - - -

D SERIAL-NO ; NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

: 0T 2a-1781 < EasgD .

NAME (As shown on registratinn certificate) ) ADDRESS (As shown on registration cerfificate)
Verncn L. & Jean G. Aden -322 N.E. 167th Place.

| Porriand, Ovegon 97230

3. FOR FAA USE OMLY

The ﬂ&[ﬁlwm!lon jdentified herein complies with the
spplicable airworthiness requiremsnts and is approved
only_for the above deseribed aircraft, subject to con-
- formity inspection b,va person authorized in FAR 43.7«

[ 7, /</ L‘,,;/L/

4. UNIT msnnncmnu — N?‘“'*bw‘”‘* 5. TYPE
) ALTER-
ATION

- ) - MODEL ‘ . l SERIAL ND. REPAIR

AIRFRAME e (As described in item 1 above) ’ X

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

.-~ 6. CONFORMITY. STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRES,SPV*' B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC .

FlO d W. Seales C . X FOREEGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC i s ‘1{"82745

1 . -
st g LH. 9th’ 97039 . , CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
Greshan, Oregcm i MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/of alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and desciibed on the reverse or

awachments hereto have been made in accordance. with the requirements of Part 43 .of the U.S. Federal Auauon Regulauons
and thatr the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.”

SIGNATURE OF, AUTHORIZED INDIVI

DATE
| O L
o o Y /
Cod — B2 | FL O S
N 7 APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE -

Pursuant_to the authority given persans, specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was
the Administrator of the Federal Avxatlon Administration andis Eﬂ APPROVED [ REJE

R R OTHER (Specify)
FAA'HLT. STANDARDS | maruracTUReR " | inspecrion autHoRIZATION. - | TR (PR
INSPECTOR

uasgccted in the manner prescribed by

C e . CANADIAM DEPARTMENT
‘REPAIR "STATION - OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
. T - L OF. AIRCRAFT -

DATE OF. APPROVAL OR = . |CERTIFICATE OR .,
CTION DESIGNATION NO.

R J
/S -FR P183687 Ta ] Ky / :
FAA Form 337 (7-67 ' (8320)

FAA DESIGNEE




- S m—— . -
FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY Cn
CAMERA NO. / DATE: 4 - /& -'8&

T 7 NOTICE
/eight-and. balance or c%bérbﬁHg Iirgif&fion changes shall be entered. in the:appropriate ‘aircraft record. e
“Ariolteration must be campotible with all previous- alterationsto assure continued conformity wifh the = .

applicable irworthiness requirements. L o - ) - -

= k

~ 8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is requjred, attach additiondl sheefs. Identify. with_air- ._]
teraff r!'uf‘ignql'ifx‘q_!'id registration mark and date work completed.) © S . .-

“
i
)
!

Y e g e : "

. FaBbicatea and-installed instruwent panel from 2024-T3 =,

¢ @aluminum agper drawing by Ray Frey. —~

1nida

wnts wore arr

anged-in a st
¢ 2

Wl twefs plaeed in desirsd logcatlonse
" engine contrcls wers ot moved. A1Y
socrding to Fipor” P24 Service manusl 7 7T
Radiol's were mounted in. center stack*com}‘igercticn. i . .

angle - Mo . : .

; aht Lanual. . r
: Center stack structor was comsiructed of 1/16 (L) ti%- 14X
" extruded aluwminum end was Lolted to aircraft. structure. = -

1 o

P et sl

i e mr e e i n e s <

P L L LT B L e barti kel

PSP S Ty S

N+ [ -ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
’ 1

) 1.5, GOVERNNENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1367 OF—272-C85




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

5 -

CAMERA .NO. / DATE:
FE

- - - .
’ DEPAR1 *. | OF TRANSPORTRTION ST Form Approved .
FEDERAL x+:XTION ADMINISTRATION . | Budget Bureaw Mo 04-R0G0.1
‘ FOR FAA USE ONLY &
- ) MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATIOB{ o OFEICE IDENTIFICATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) - [V // )
INSTRUCTYIONS: Print or type all entfies. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, aud AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for insrrucrions and disposition of this form. . . - -
- MAKE MODEL
. Plper : - PA-24-250
1. AIRCRAFT SCRIAL NO. B R - - NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATIOMN MARK
- 24=-1781 PR HES58P
NAME ( own on regisfration certificate} ADDRESSéAs shown on registration certificote)
2. CWNER . e 119 Court St.
Soga, Rl M. Wocdland, Calif. 35695
- _\k 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
- ~
_ ;
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT ! KE " mabeL” SERIAL NO. ALTER-
R A REPAIR ATION
AIRFRAME Yoy (As described in iievq 1 obove) } 4
«,. "
POWERPLANT |,
PROP}EU_ER
TYFE &
APPLIANCE MARUFACTORER = : = S s -
_ T T Tt 6 (CONFORMITY STATEMENT _
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ’ B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
: i - U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
: Aviaticn Services, Inc. .. * .| FOREIGN .CERTIFICATED MECHANIC Il IR
1880 Gentry Way : = X | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION R/S 4803
. Reno, Nuv, e -| MANUFACTURER = B -

D. I certify that the repair and/or zlt'era(iop,made to the unit(s) tdencified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
auachments hereto have been made’in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished Perein is true and,correct to the best of my knowledge. =g

DATE ‘ WRE&‘ AU RIZED INDIVIDUAL -
- r20rm3 " s | !
/73 . R. E. Fowler
| : 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE
Pursuant to the authority éi\':n persons ispeciﬁed below, the unit igentified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation, Administration and is APPROVED [T]REJECTED
i : OTHER (Speci )
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Specibt - i
. linspector ; - -
BY B ; TANADIAN DEPARTMENT
~ FAA DESIGNEE x REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
' : OF AIRCRAFT, s
DATE OF APPROVAL OR ZERTIFICATE OR - SIGNg FW INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNAT, -
7/20/73 "R/ k853 { bart ‘E. Fowder, Chlef Insp.
. . i - . B
(8320)

FAA Form 337 (7-¢n

GPO ; 1672 O - 475-509




“FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY SN
_CAMERA NO, / DATE: & - /& - 5 |

‘8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with air-
. craft nationality and registration mark and date work compléted.) - .

1. “installed the followlng equipment .

A- King KX 170 Nav/Com in the rack provided In the instrument
pansl at statlon 64.0 : -

-7 B. King KI 201C head In Instrument panel at statlon 66.0

:,',C.- Klng KY 76 transponder In rack provided In lnst-e-antp;nel
: at station 64.0 : ) : : o

D. _laru? ELY on radio ;shelf at station lGS._Q

. 2. The above was done as per King, !hn:o lnsta”atl_on
and ACA3.13-2 , chapters 1,2, & 3 .

3. Weight , Balance & equipment list revised,

AR

A - : I
|/ [ ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED L




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY _
CAMERA NO. / DATE: &4 - /& - 576_’

301 502
R U gnnn aygagvnd.h‘_
FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY ~er - Jariffed by wg'erc?gr %3?“.

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERA?ION FORM (AIRFRAME, POWERPLANT, PROPELLER OR APPLIANCE)
vawer | ™ piper - |BRfagaso | Biirer | WegmaE e

BAME (First, middle, lasf) . Anéms Street ond number, city, 30ms and Jiate)
gg4™C 4 |

2.owner |  Home Reference I-ibrar;y Sac ;%:'Sgali £
. i ramento, .

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED AND/OR ALTERED. DESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ON REVERSE IN AC~
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL. AERONAUTICS MANUAL. 18, . . .

SERIAL NO.

) NATURE OF WORK (Check)
, - MAJOR REPAIR MAJOR ALTERATION

T umir MAKE . I MODEL

X

o 'AIRFRAME , NP8 (As described in item 1 abovs) 8OOSESPELP PP PP PS50,

.

. FOWERPLANT

e PROPELLER

TYPE AND MANUFACTURER

& APPLIANCE

4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA - Tiis item must be completed by repair or alteration-agency. Heowever, in the
*AFTER the repairs sndjor alterations case of a sparg component, it will not be completed until such component is ine
described below wera made. stalled in an aircraft. At this time, it will be completed by the installing agency,
R if applicable. . . -
CATEGORY EMFTY WEIGHT (Pounds)* EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (lnches from datum)® USEFUL LOAD (Pounds)*

Normal 1671.0 : B82.4 : 1129.0

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Complets and check) .
a. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS . J B. KIND OF AGENCY €. CERTIFICATE NO,

Ivan Eakile E U. B. Certificated Mechanic. - A&?P
C/O Capitol SJ‘FJ Parl [ Foreign Certificated Mechanfa, - 1452502
Munieipal Aivport [ Certificated Repair Station., .

Sacramento, Calif. {J Manufacturer. ] .

[0 (Check if repalr or alteration
was made under delegation op-
tion procedures.) .

a- I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified under item 3 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in scoordance with the reqairements of Part 18 of the U. 8. Civil Air Regulations and thai
the information furnished herein is true and correct to Flm bqsf. of my knowledge, R

March 17, 1965 i/ Ny YA

(Data repair and/or alterntion completed) {Bignature of anthorized Individual)

8. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check and complete appropriate iems)
Pursuant to the authority specified below the unit identified in item 3 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Adminis-
trator of the Federal Aviation Ageney and is .

= - ) Ai
} BY { [0 FAA Designee [] Manufacturce Canadian Department oi’l‘ransport Inspectorof Aireraft

0 FAA Flight' [ Repair Station Other (Speciry) A+ Lo
Standards X .
Inspector :

March 17, 1965 Do e Bl arrirr som s
(Date of spproval or rejection) (8ignature of authorized individual; title or identification number)
7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL -P8 APR 1 3 1965

& [] Forwarded for enginecering comecnt [0 Sea attached memorandum

-~ &5 Rei - : . S I -
— E] mspcctf:d ) 1 Spat Checked B

WE—GADO—.IZ o ’ _ 2 ; ; ..

7 oottt
(FAA deslgnation number) (Signature Fllg!u'ﬁtand.a:ds Inspector)

Form FAA-337 (4520 ~




- FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. / DATE: & . /& —'Zé’

S

;NS .[‘RUCTION S
'I'hls form must-be comp]c ted in duplmn‘tc"e’zfch time a major repair and/or altemtxon is made of an aircraft, airframe, power-
.- plant, propeller or applinnee. After the repair and/or alteration has been inspeeted and item 6 completed, the original copy of this

form will be made available to, the aircraft o“ncré;Qr retention as part of the aircraft records: Thc duplicate copy is retained by
the FAA for administrative purposes. '

Bee CAM 18 for detailed mstruchons concerning the information to be furnished with thxs form and msbmctxons concerning 7
its preparation, N

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED,®

Ingtalled: flite-lite rotating beacon
model FL-32 5/ 320089
vt of agmembly = .7 1bse

e B Py U

. __current.drasw. — 3.0 a:rzxps—-.r:;-— R 7
» light protected wWith 5 amp. c:r_rcuit breaker

1nf*talled beacon in accordance with Emco Engineering
dote and CAN 18-30-12

Dot e

beacon installed %op of fusela.gé aft of bﬁr?frage compartment

hat 25%

bulkliead. No dou‘b;l.er necessary. .

Koment
A/c 167150 82, . - 138189:4
Light .7 - A & -5 A

16717 0 L 713830241

) Iﬁev}' empty

*If additiona} sp:u:e is needed nttach additional shects bearing n.ln:mn pstlonality and registration mark and date wortenmpbted.
Ohnckblockundd.luunmaheeummmuhnd. a- - - !
) U, 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICB 3 1961 0.5587!60
- e

£




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY : _ ,
CAMERA NO. / DATE: &4 - /& - &6

— —

Ongrator £100 . i . TR, o
e — — PR ” —_—
FEDERA:"Z(\RAUIOI! gcleygcv 3 5 . oh -y 1’;‘,’,',',;,;"’ ureff No. 04-R060.1
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . FOR FAA USE ONLY |

. 2
. Q\\Q’t‘c (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or-Appliance) OFF1 '?_%%‘8223”

T INSTRUCTIONS: Print ot type' all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thexeof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. . i

MAKE . MODEL ) R

. Piaer: - PL-24-250
SERIAL -NO. = NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

o 0A..37R1 NG658P -
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER ) 2523 "K' Street
- Home DRetlerence Librarv . Sacreopmenta, California
: LT 3. FOR FAA USE DNLY

1. AIRCRAFT

- - 4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION L s ‘5. TYPE

MODEL SERIAL NO, REP, ALTER-
AlR ATION

AIRFRAME ' #o¢ (As described in item 1 above)

x

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE

MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT :
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY : C. CERTIFICATE NO. -
- - U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC )
Fred A. Plerini FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC : .
N Y - L I 2 I
c¢/c Capitel Sky Park, Ine, , CERTIFST ATED REPAIR STATION C AT Ti1690
Hunjcipzl Adrport, Sacromentof MANUFACTURER - -

D,CP‘::I;:%;YG‘EQ tﬁc repair and/or alteration made to the unir(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the fequirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviztion Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true-and correct to the best of my knowledge. .

j ] SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
7. APPhOVAL FOR RETURN TO $ERVICE

- Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the ynic identified if\item 4 was ins cted in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agency and. is APPROVED (] RIE_]EC'I'E]ge

DATE

-3-25-66

FAA FLT. STANDARDS 1 MANUFACTURER OTHER (Spexify)
INSPECTOR . x

INSI
CANA N DEPARTMEN
-| FAA DESIGHNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRAN RT INSPEGAIOR
' OF AIRCRAFT. -

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE_OF AUTHORIZED_ INDIVIDUAL - ]
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. _ =2 : .
3-25~66 A&E 711690 e o Fotrn -

FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION

10N AUTHORIZATIO!

BY

0052-025-8000 (8320)




' FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY )
CAMERA NO, / DATE: 4 - /& - 86

T80 - 1665 =
TWAYS REAL

, NOTICE .

- 'Welg‘hf and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraff record.

1. An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conform:fy with the
i E upphcable airworthiness requirements.

““]'8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is requ:red attach. additional sheefs Identify with air-
" craft noflonchfy an/d registration mark and date work completed.)

-

i

Instulled m]T—CO—AIRE tips as per STC SA8TIVE
\Io WT Change

~asd
e Hry /:\ Se+

, PN W 5
. N .

S. C'Onol CL,M ;[

FAA AC 63 40%1
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